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PRODUCT INFORMATION BULLETIN

DATE: June 18, 2003
TO: All Dunkirk Boiler Representatives
FROM: Technical Service Department

SUBJECT: Dunkirk “EV” Series Boiler

We would like to notify you of an upcoming change to our line of boilers. Listed below is a change that
will take place over the next few months. If after you review this change you should have any questions, please
feel free to contact the factory at (315) 797-1310.

Oil Burner Change:

The Beckett SMG oil burner, which is currently used on the Dunkirk “EV” model DPFO-6T (w/ 2.10 firing
rate), DPFO-7 (w/ 2.35 firing rate), DPFO-8T (w/ 2.75 firing rate), and DPFO-9 (w/ 3.00 firing rate), is being
replaced by the Beckett CF375 oil burner. The CF375 is a relatively new offering in the Beckett line of CF
burners.

The DPFO Dunkirk boilers listed above with firing rates between 2.10 and 3.00 fit comfortably at the
midpoint of the CF375 capacity. This makes the CF375 well suited for use with these applications.

Enclosed is a copy of the Beckett CF375 operations manual along with a revised specifications sheet for
the “EV” series boiler.
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